
 

CITY COUNCIL 

Regular Meeting 

 
City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber – Revere City Hall 

281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151 

Calendar 

Monday, November 22, 2021, 6:00 PM 

 
 

5:00PM  Zoning Sub-Committee Meeting 

Salute to the Flag 

 

1.    Roll Call of Members 

2.   Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of November 15, 2021 

Public Hearings 

3. 21-401 Hearing called as ordered on a joint petition submitted by National Grid and 

Verizon, to relocate 1 JO Pole #2222 on Albert Avenue, 15’ southwest along 

Albert Avenue and install an anchor to the northeast. 

4. 21-383 Hearing called as ordered on the Parity Salary Ordinance. 

5. 21-384 Hearing called as ordered for the purpose of establishing the Minimum 

Residential Factor for adoption of the Fiscal Year 2022 tax rate. 

6. 21-388 Hearing called as ordered on, An Ordinance Repealing Section 2.03.050(E) of the 

Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere Relative to Meeting Times of 

Governmental Bodies. 

7. 21-402 Hearing called as ordered on the application of 465 Revere Beach Boulevard 

Realty Trust, 24 Bellingham Ave., Revere, MA 02151 seeking permission from 

the Revere City Council to modify and alter an existing nonconforming five (5) 

unit apartment structure by establishing an additional nine (9) units to enable the 

appellant to develop a fourteen (14) unit apartment structure with seventeen (17) 

off-street parking spaces on Lots 5, A, and B at 465 Revere Beach Boulevard, 

Revere, MA 02151. 

8. 21-403 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Marie Telfort, 23 Hyde Street, 

Revere, MA 02151 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to alter and 

extend a nonconforming use and structure to enable the appellant to reconstruct 

the existing nonconforming three-family structure which was destroyed by a fire 

in June 2021 on Lot 5B at 23 Hyde Street, Revere, MA 02151. 

Committee of the Whole Report - Reprecincting Map 

9. 21-385 Communication from the Mayor relative to the 2021 Proposed Ward and Precinct 

Map 

Zoning Sub-Committee Report 



City Council – Regular Meeting November 22, 2021 

  

10. 21-351 Danny S. Smith, Vertuccio & Smith Funeral Home, 773 Broadway, Revere, MA 

02151 requesting a special permit from the Revere City Council to raze the 

existing non-conforming residential structure and permit the operation and 

construction of a brand new funeral home at the corner of Mountain Avenue and 

School Street at 9 Mountain Avenue, Revere, MA 02151. 

11. 21-352 Danny S. Smith, Vertuccio & Smith Funeral Home, 773 Broadway, Revere, MA 

02151 requesting a special permit from the Revere City Council to raze the 

existing residential structure and construct a private parking lot on Lot D at 100 

School Street, Revere, MA 02151 to enable the appellant to meet the require 

parking needs for a proposed funeral home at 9 Mountain Avenue, Revere, MA 

02151. 

12. 21-392 T-Mobile Northeast, LLC, 15 Commerce Way, Norton, MA 02766 seeking 

permission from the Revere City Council to install a wireless communications 

facility to include nine (9) roof mounted antennas and related equipment at 385 

Broadway, Revere, MA 02151. 

13. 21-393 Wellness Connection of Massachusetts  Inc., 44 Railroad Street, Revere, MA 

02151 and Gunnar  Holding  LLC, 30 Railroad  Street,  Revere, MA 02151, 

seeking permission from the Revere City  Council to revise and  change the 

original site plan and the special permit conditions in the Notice of Decision, 

Application No. C-15-12/15-258 granted on December 7, 2015 and seeking 

permission to operate a commercial parking lot for the purpose of  storing  or  

parking automobiles, buses or trucks  available to the public generally on a daily 

basis at 44 Railroad Street, Revere, MA 02151. 

14. 21-332 Proposed amendment to the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere requested 

by the applicant, Enterprise Rent-A-Car Company of Boston, LLC, 50 Tomahawk 

Drive, Building #49, East Boston, MA 02128: An Ordinance Providing for 

Automotive/Truck Rental Office and Storage Use by Special Permit in the HB 

District Section 1.  Section 17.16.040(D) Business Uses and Consumer Services, 

Generally – Table of Uses of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by allowing Automotive/truck rental office and storage use by 

Special Permit^^^ in the HB District. Section 2.  Section 17.16.040 Generally – 

Table of Uses of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended 

by inserting the following new footnote ^^^: 1. Allowed vehicles as part of 

the “Automotive/truck rental office and storage” shall be limited to no more than 

a GVW 10,500 lb limit. 2. Vehicle capacity shall be limited to up to 50 rental 

vehicles on site at any one time. 3. There shall be a minimum lot size of ½ acre 

for any property seeking such a use by Special Permit. 4. No stacking of 

vehicles will be allowed on site. 5. No repair, maintenance, or body work shall 

be allowed on site. 6. Applicants must agree to install and provide substantive 

screening and buffering on site. 

15. 21-380 128 Revere Street Realty Trust, Revere, MA 02151 requesting an amendment to 

the Zoning Map of the City of Revere as follows:  Section 1.  The Zoning Map of 

the City of Revere is hereby amended by changing the zoning district designation 

of Map Block and Parcels 17-281-1, 17-280-1, 17-280-2, and 17-280-3 from the 

Residential B District to the General Business District. 



City Council – Regular Meeting November 22, 2021 

  

Communications 

16. 21-404 Communication from the Election Commissioner requesting approval of the  

Warrant for the Special State Primary, on Tuesday, December 14, 2021. 

17. 21-405 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the re-purposing of the 

Mckinley School Bond Authorization for DPW and Fire Station Projects. 

18. 21-406 Communication from the Mayor relative to the Appointment of Paul J. Fahey as 

Election Commissioner 

19. 21-407 Communication from the Mayor relative to the Appointment of Robert Brown to 

Commission on Disabilities 

20. 21-408 Communication from the Mayor relative to a Request for Special Municipal 

Employee status for ADA Coordinator/Chair of the Commission on Disabilities 



 

CITY COUNCIL 
Regular Meeting 

 

City Councillor 

Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber 

Journal 

Monday, November 15, 2021 
 

Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 6:00 PM. Council President Anthony 

T. Zambuto presiding.  

Salute to the Flag 
 

1 Roll Call of Members 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Jessica A. Giannino Councillor Present  

Arthur F. Guinasso Councillor Present  

Patrick M. Keefe Councillor Present  

Joanne McKenna Councillor Present  

Steven Morabito Councillor Present  

Ira Novoselsky Councillor Present  

John F. Powers Councillor Present  

Richard J. Serino Councillor Present  

George J. Rotondo Councillor Present  

Gerry Visconti Councillor Present  

Anthony T. Zambuto Council President Present  
 

2 Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of November 8, 2021 

RESULT: ACCEPTED 

Public Hearings 

 3 21-392 Hearing called as ordered on the application of T-Mobile Northeast, LLC, 

15 Commerce Way, Norton, MA 02766 seeking permission from the 

Revere City Council to install a wireless communications facility to 

include nine (9) roof mounted antennas and related equipment at 385 

Broadway, Revere, MA 02151. 

Proponents 

Adam Braillard, Applicant's Attorney 

Ryan Ramos  

Mark Cheachon 

Peter Cook 

 

Opponents 

Eleanor Raffa, 20 Central Avenue, Revere, MA 

2

Packet Pg. 4

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

15
, 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 15, 2021 

  

 

Ms. Raffa indicated that she was opposed to the installation due to the potential noise created by 

the generator.  The generator will add to the noise of the existing conditions on Central Avenue 

which includes traffic, fire engine sirens, and the existing generator at 385 Broadway.  Mr. 

Ramos for the applicant stated that the generator will go on approximately once per month as a 

self-test and emits a sound around 85 decibels. 

 

Councillor McKenna expressed concern relative to radio frequency emissions.  Mr. Ramos for 

the applicant stated that the facility does not exceed FCC emissions standards. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING 

 4 21-393 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Wellness Connection of 

Massachusetts  Inc., 44 Railroad Street, Revere, MA 02151 and Gunnar  

Holding  LLC, 30 Railroad  Street,  Revere, MA 02151, seeking 

permission from the Revere City  Council to revise and  change the 

original site plan and the special permit conditions in the Notice of 

Decision, Application No. C-15-12/15-258 granted on December 7, 2015 

and seeking permission to operate a commercial parking lot for the 

purpose of  storing  or  parking automobiles, buses or trucks  available to 

the public generally on a daily basis at 44 Railroad Street, Revere, MA 

02151. 

Proponents 

Lawrence Simeone, Attorney for the Applicant 

 

Opponents 

Bradley Croft, Attorney for Durant Performance Coatings, 112 Railroad Street, Revere, MA 

 

Attorney Simeone presented the updated site plan.  His client is requesting an amended special 

permit relative to the medical marijuana use in that the already approved cultivation center does 

not need to be as large due to the technological advances in growing cannabis.  Additionally, his 

client is requesting that the condition of the perimeter security gate be removed in that the 

anticipated criminal activities surrounding the legalization of marijuana in Massachusetts never 

came to fruition.  The parking requirements for both the medical marijuana facility and the 

proposed parking lot use will be met in accordance with the site plan dated September 27, 2021 

by Engineering Alliance, Inc. 

 

Attorney Croft stated that the property is currently being used as a park-and-fly business.  

Vehicles are currently being parked on an easement during unloading while awaiting access to 

the lot, preventing access of 18-wheelers to 112 Railroad Street.  A traffic study performed by 

his clients indicates that there are 520 car trips per day and that he is requesting that the applicant 

also provide a traffic study. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING 

Committee of the Whole Report 

2

Packet Pg. 5

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

15
, 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 15, 2021 

  

The Committee of the Whole met on Monday afternoon, November 15, 2021 at 4:00PM in the 

City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber regarding the proposed new Ward 

and Precinct Maps for the City of Revere.  Councillors present were Giannino, Keefe, Morabito, 

Novoselsky, Visconti, and President Zambuto.  Councillors absent were Guinasso, McKenna, 

and Powers.  Councillors Serino and Rotondo arrived late. 

 

Reuben Kantor, Chief of Data and Innovation addressed the Council and gave a presentation on 

the proposed maps.  Also available were Attorney Kate Cook and James Klugh, GIS Specialist. 

 

Councillor Novoselsky brought to the attention of the City Council and the members of the 

Redrawing Committee who were present that certain data pertaining to Ward 2 does not appear 

to be accurate - 67 people were counted as living in single block that only contains an auto body 

shop.  This information is allegedly inaccurate because there are no residents residing within the 

auto body shop. 

 

In response to this discussion and very serious allegations, Councillor Rotondo offered a motion 

to request an audit of the census data by the State Auditor. 

 

The Committee of the Whole will hold a second hearing on this matter scheduled for Thursday 

evening, November 18, 2021 at 6:00PM in the Council Chambers. 

 5 21-385 Communication from the Mayor relative to the 2021 Proposed Ward and 

Precinct Map 

RESULT: REFERRED TO COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

 6 21-400 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request the 

State Auditor to investigate the vendors, process, and those involved with 

conducting the US Census in the City of Revere, contingent upon any 

clarification regarding the population count in Ward 2 presented at the 

Committee of the Whole meeting scheduled for November 18, 2021. 

In light of the questionable data presented during the Committee of the Whole Reprecincting 

Map hearing today, November 15, 2021 at 4:00PM concerning 67 people allegedly counted as 

living at Atlas Auto Body, Councillor Rotondo offered this verbal motion. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [10 TO 0] 

AYES: Guinasso, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Rotondo, Visconti, 

Zambuto 

RECUSED: Giannino 

Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Report 

The Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee met on Monday evening, November 15, 2021 in the City 

Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber.  Committee members present were 

Councillors Keefe, Novoselsky, Visconti, Zambuto (ex-officio), and Chairman Morabito.  

Councillor Powers was absent.  There were three matters before the committee for discussion: 

2

Packet Pg. 6

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

15
, 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 15, 2021 

  

 

21-368 An Ordinance Establishing Regulations for Sustainable Food Ware and 

Packaging. 

 

The word “straws” is hereby deleted from Section 8.04.100(A)(3) definition of “Disposable Food 

Service Ware”.  This amendment was approved by the sub-committee and the ordinance as 

amended received a unanimous favorable recommendation.  

 

 

21-306 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo:  That the Mayor request the City 

Solicitor to draft an ordinance and fee schedule for the following:  That any 

autonomous driven vehicle, operated by a Revere resident, and housed in Revere 

must pay excise tax to the City of Revere and a use fee of $5 dollars and a $1 

dollar per mile while operating in Revere.  Said vehicle will follow all state, 

federal laws and be assigned to the City of Revere Hackney Division for 

oversight. 

 

Solicitor Paul Capizzi addressed the committee.  On October 20, 2016, Govern Baker signed 

Executive Order 572 to promote the testing and deployment of highly automated driving 

technologies.  Currently, MassDOT has a process to facilitate testing etc., throughout 

Massachusetts.    Beyond testing, there is proposed legislation (e.g., House Bill 1829, to 

“promote the safe integration of autonomous vehicles into the transportation system of the 

Commonwealth”) intending to regulate and establish safety guidelines for autonomous vehicles.  

Accordingly, there are a number of proposals that incorporate driverless vehicles into a 

comprehensive state statutory scheme, the end result of which will dictate any fees or taxes that 

may be imposed on automated vehicles.  Accordingly, my recommendation is that the City wait 

until the legislature has completed its studies and ultimately adopts the rules and regulations for 

the use of autonomously driven vehicles.   

 

Based on the opinion of the City Solicitor, Councillor Rotondo is withdrawing his motion. 

 

21-364 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo:  That every public meeting conducted 

by a board, council, commission, and/or any group meeting in the Revere City 

Council Chambers begin all meetings with the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Solicitor Paul Capizzi addressed the committee.  First, there is no law that requires all municipal 

government meetings/hearings begin with the Pledge of Allegiance.  Second, if there were such a 

law it would have by now been challenged by the ACLU or some group or someone, the grounds 

for which is that it violates the First Amendment free speech rights of individuals who choose 

not to say the Pledge of Allegiance (freedom of speech means not to speak too!).  Third, it is 

generally left to the individual or chairman who is running the meeting.  A person can choose to 

remain seated and not participate, as is their right, and thus cannot be treated adversely for doing 

so, but I caution against any rule or law that mandates the Pledge out of concern for legal 

challenges, which if successful would be extremely costly to the taxpayers. 

 

Based on the opinion of the City Solicitor, Councillor Rotondo is withdrawing his motion.  

 

2

Packet Pg. 7

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

15
, 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 15, 2021 

  

Councillor Serino offered an alternative motion:  That the City Council go on record in that it is 

recommended in best practice that all boards and commissions begin each meeting with the 

Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

This motion received a unanimous favorable recommendation to be presented at the City Council 

meeting.  Councillor Rotondo was absent from the roll call. 

 

Janine Grillo-Marra, Chair, Human Rights Commission addressed the sub-committee on this 

motion.  She indicated that not reciting the Pledge of Allegiance does not make anyone less 

patriotic.    Because the word God is in the Pledge of Allegiance, there is no separation of church 

and state.  There are some people who do not believe in God or believe in something other than 

God or may be spiritual, and therefore the Pledge of Allegiance does not express a sense of 

inclusion. 
 

Councillor Rotondo agreed that anyone does have a right to not recite the Pledge of Allegiance.  

However, when becoming a citizen of the United States the Pledge is recited and the mention of God is 

also included in the Oath of Office. 

 7 21-368 An Ordinance Establishing Regulations for Sustainable Food Ware and 

Packaging. (language attached) 

Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows: 

 

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING REGULATIONS FOR SUSTAINABLE FOOD 

WARE AND PACKAGING 

 

Section 1.  The Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere are hereby amended by inserting the 

following new section. 

 

Section 8.04.100 Sustainable Food Ware and Packaging Regulations 

 

A. DEFINITIONS.  The following words and phrases shall, unless context clearly indicates 

otherwise, have the following meanings: 

 

1. BIODEGRADABLE Entirely made of organic materials such as wood, paper, 

bagasse or cellulose; or bioplastics that meet the American Society for Testing and 

Materials (ASTM) D7081 standard for Biodegradable Plastics in the Marine 

Environment or any other standard that may be developed specifically for an aquatic 

environment and are clearly labeled with the applicable standard. 

 

2. COMPOSTABLE Refers to bioplastic materials certified to meet the American 

Society for Testing and Materials International Standards D6400 or D6868, as those 

standards may be amended. ASTM D6400 is the specification for plastics designed 

for compostability in municipal or industrial aerobic composting facilities. D6868 is 

the specification for aerobic compostability of plastics used as coatings on a 

compostable substrate. Compostable materials shall also include products that 

conform to ASTM or other third-party standards (such as Vinçotte) for home 

composting. Any compostable product must be clearly labeled with the applicable 

2

Packet Pg. 8

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

15
, 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 15, 2021 

  

standard on the product. 

 

3. DISPOSABLE FOOD SERVICE WARE All food and beverage containers, bowls, 

plates, trays, cartons, cups, lids, stirrers, forks, spoons, knives, film wrap, and other 

items designed for one-time or non-durable uses on or in which any food vendor 

directly places or packages prepared foods or which are used to consume foods. This 

includes, but is not limited to, service ware for takeout foods and leftover food from 

partially consumed meals prepared at food establishments. 

 

4. DIRECTOR refers to the Director of Municipal Inspections or the Director’s 

designee. 

 

5. FOOD ESTABLISHMENT An operation that stores, prepares, packages, serves, 

vends, or otherwise provides food for human consumption. This includes, without 

limitation, restaurants and food trucks. 

 

6. PACKING MATERIAL Polystyrene foam used to hold, cushion, or protect items 

packed in a container for shipping, transport, or storage. This includes, without 

limitation, packing "peanuts"; and shipping boxes, coolers, ice chests, or similar 

containers made, in whole or in part, from polystyrene foam that is not wholly 

encapsulated or encased within a more durable material. 

 

7. POLYSTYRENE There are two basic forms, Foam and Rigid Polystyrene. Foam 

includes without limitation blown, expanded (EPS), and extruded foams such as 

"Styrofoam," a Dow Chemical Co. trademarked form of insulation. Foam 

Polystyrene is generally used to make opaque cups, bowls, plates, trays, clamshell 

containers, meat trays and egg cartons.  Rigid oriented polystyrene is generally used 

to make clear clamshell containers, cups, plates, lids, and utensils. 

 

8. PREPARED FOOD Food or beverages, which are served, packaged, cooked, 

chopped, sliced, mixed, bottled, frozen, squeezed or otherwise prepared on the food 

establishment’s premises within the City, regardless of whether it is consumed on or 

off the premises. 

 

9. RECYCLABLE Material that can be sorted, cleansed, and reconstituted using the 

City’s curbside municipal collection programs for the purpose of using the altered 

form in the manufacture of a new product. "Recycling" does not include burning, 

incinerating, converting, or otherwise thermally destroying solid waste. 

 

10. RETAIL ESTABLISHMENT Any commercial business facility that sells goods 

directly to the consumer including but not limited to grocery stores, pharmacies, 

liquor stores, convenience stores, restaurants, retail stores and vendors selling 

clothing, food, and personal items, and dry-cleaning services. 

 

11. REUSABLE Products that will be used more than once in its same form by a food 

establishment. Reusable also includes cleanable durable containers, packages, or 

trays used on-premises or returnable containers such as soft drink bottles and milk 

containers that are designed to be returned to the distributor and supplier for reuse as 

2

Packet Pg. 9

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

15
, 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 15, 2021 

  

the same food or beverage container. 

 

B. PROHIBITED USE AND DISTRIBUTION OF FOOD WARE AND PACKAGING 

 

1. Food establishments are prohibited from providing prepared food to customers using 

polystyrene, polyvinyl chloride or polyethylene terephthalate food service ware. 

 

2. Food establishments using any disposable food service ware shall use biodegradable, 

compostable, reusable or recyclable food service ware. All food establishments are 

strongly encouraged to use reusable food service ware in place of using disposable 

food service ware for all food served on premises. 

 

3. Retail establishments are prohibited from selling or distributing polystyrene food 

service ware to customers. 

 

4. Retail establishments are prohibited from selling or distributing polystyrene foam 

packing material to customers. 

 

C. EXEMPTIONS 

 

1. Foods prepared or packaged outside the City are exempt from the provisions of this 

chapter. 

 

2. Food establishments and retail establishments will be exempted from the provisions 

of this Article for specific items or types of disposable food service ware if the 

Director or designee finds that a suitable biodegradable, compostable, reusable, or 

recyclable alternative does not exist for a specific application and/or that imposing 

the requirements of this chapter on that item or type of disposable food service ware 

would cause undue hardship to the establishment. 

 

3. Any establishment may seek an exemption from the requirements of this chapter by 

filing a request in writing with the Director or designee. The Director or designee 

may waive any specific requirement of this chapter for a period of not more than one 

year if the establishment seeking the exemption has demonstrated that strict 

application of the specific requirement would cause undue hardship. For purposes of 

this chapter, an “undue hardship” is a situation unique to the food establishment 

where there are no reasonable alternatives to the use of disposable food service ware 

and compliance with this provision would cause significant economic hardship to 

that food establishment. An establishment granted an exemption must re-apply prior 

to the end of the one-year exemption period and demonstrate continued undue 

hardship if the establishment wishes to have the exemption extended. The Director’s 

decision to grant or deny an exemption or to grant or deny an extension of a 

previously issued exemption shall be in writing and shall be final. 

 

4. Straws are expressly allowed under this section and shall be exempt from the 

regulations contained herein.  

 

D.  PENALTIES AND ENFORCEMENT 

2

Packet Pg. 10

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

15
, 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 15, 2021 

  

 

1. Each Food or Retail establishment as defined above, operating in the City of Revere 

shall comply with this law. 

 

2. If it is determined that a violation has occurred, the Director shall issue a warning 

notice to the Food or Retail establishment for the initial violation. 

 

3. If an additional violation of this law has occurred within one year after a warning 

notice has been issued for an initial violation, the Director shall issue a notice of 

violation and shall impose a penalty against the Food or Retail establishment. 

 

4. The penalty for each violation that occurs after the issuance of the warning notice 

shall be no more than: 

i. $50 for the first offense 

ii. $100 for the second offense and all subsequent offenses.  

iii. Payment of such fines may be enforced through civil action in Chelsea 

District Court or Suffolk Superior Court. 

 

5. No more than one (1) penalty shall be imposed upon a Food or Retail establishment 

within a seven (7) calendar day period. 

 

6. A Food or Retail establishment shall have fifteen (15) calendar days after the date 

that a notice of violation is issued to pay the penalty. 

 

E.  SEVERABILITY 

 

If any provision or section of this ordinance shall be held to be invalid, then such 

provision or section shall be considered separately and apart from the remaining 

provisions or sections of this law, which shall remain in full force and effect. 

 

F.  EFFECTIVE DATE 

 

The provisions of this ordinance shall take effect on July 1, 2022. 

 

 

November 8, 2021 Ordered to a first reading. 

November 15, 2021 Ordered to a second reading as amended. 

November 15, 2021 Ordered on a second reading as amended. 

November 15, 2021 Ordered on a third and final reading as amended. 

November 15, 2021 Ordered Engrossed and Ordained on a Roll Call. 

 

Councillor Giannino requested suspension of the City Council Rules of Order for the purpose of 

filing immediate reconsideration with the hope it does not prevail.  Reconsideration failed. 

2

Packet Pg. 11

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

15
, 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 15, 2021 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Rotondo, 

Visconti, Zambuto 

 8 21-306 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request the City 

Solicitor to draft an ordinance and fee schedule for the following:  That 

any autonomous driven vehicle, operated by a Revere resident, and housed 

in Revere must pay excise tax to the City of Revere and a use fee of $5 

dollars and a $1 dollar per mile while operating in Revere.  Said vehicle 

will follow all state, federal laws and be assigned to the City of Revere 

Hackney Division for oversight. 

RESULT: WITHDRAWN 

 9 21-364 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That every public meeting 

conducted by a board, council, commission, and/or any group meeting in 

the Revere City Council Chambers begin all meetings with the Pledge of 

Allegiance. 

RESULT: WITHDRAWN 

 10 21-399 Motion presented by Councillor Serino, Councillor Rotondo: That the City 

Council go on record in that it is recommended in best practice that all 

boards and commissions begin each meeting with the Pledge of 

Allegiance. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Rotondo, 

Visconti, Zambuto 

Public Safety Sub-Committee Report 

The Public Safety Sub-Committee met on Monday evening, November 15, 2021 at 5:15PM in 

the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber.  Committee members present 

were Councillors Guinasso, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto (ex-officio), and Chairwoman Giannino.  

Councillor Powers was absent.  There was one item before the committee: 

 

21-322 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito:  That the Mayor and the Traffic 

Commission look into launching a slow streets pilot program in the City of 

Revere to slow down drivers by introducing speed tables, speed humps, 

crosswalks, signage, and bollards to help curb the excessive speeding on cut-

through streets, especially on streets nearby schools and city recreational spaces. 

 

Councillors present cited out of control speeding and accidents throughout the City of Revere 

and indicated that something needs to be done to ensure the safety of motor vehicle operators and 

pedestrians.  Several other surrounding communities have a slow streets program in place and 

2

Packet Pg. 12

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

15
, 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 15, 2021 

  

there is no reason that Revere is unable to have a program in place as well.  This motion received 

a unanimous favorable recommendation for approval by the City Council. 

 11 21-322 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito: That the Mayor and the Traffic 

Commission look into launching a slow streets pilot program in the City of 

Revere to slow down drivers by introducing speed tables, speed humps, 

crosswalks, signage, and bollards to help curb the excessive speeding on 

cut-through streets, especially on streets nearby schools and city 

recreational spaces. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

Zoning Sub-Committee Report 

The Zoning Sub-Committee met on Monday evening, November 15, 2021 at 5:30PM.  

Committee members present were Councillors Giannino, Guinasso, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto 

(ex-officio), and Chairman Keefe.  There were several matters before the committee for 

consideration: 

 

21-314 Victoria Scaramuzzo, 60 Geneva Street, Revere, MA 02151 and Johnny Peguero 

and Ivonne Florez Montoya, 56 Geneva Street, Revere, MA 02151 to discontinue 

and abandon a certain portion of Italia Avenue as illustrated on the petitioners’ 

plan. 

 

Attorney Joseph Cattoggio addressed the committee on behalf of his clients.  Attorney Cattoggio 

indicated that the City Planner and the City Engineer were both in favor of the discontinuance 

and abandonment of this portion of Italia Avenue.  There is no infrastructure running underneath 

this section of Italia Avenue and it’s currently a grassy area not very well maintained.  Attorney 

Cattoggio also stated that he will draft the necessary paperwork and deed and will duly record at 

the Registry of Deeds.  

 

21-350 City of Revere, 281 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151 seeking a special permit from 

the Revere City Council to reconstruct a non-conforming structure to enable the 

appellant to construct a 37,500 s.f. public works building, at the Department of 

Public Works site, 321A Charger Street, Revere, MA 02151. 

 

Don Ciaramella, Chief of Infrastructure addressed the committee on the special permit request.  

It is imperative that the special permit be approved so that the long-awaited construction of the 

new facility can move forward.  The DPW is presently operating out of trailers which are 

inefficient.  The Zoning Committee offered a unanimous favorable recommendation on the 

granting of the special permit. 

 

21-355 An Ordinance Further Amending Title 6 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of 

Revere Relative to Non-domesticated Animals. 

 

Megan Whittier, 36 Breedens Lane and Viviana Catano, Mountain Avenue addressed the 

committee.  This amendment is necessary so there is no conflict with the newly adopted 

2

Packet Pg. 13

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

15
, 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 15, 2021 

  

ordinance governing urban farming. 

 12 21-314 Victoria Scaramuzzo, 60 Geneva Street, Revere, MA 02151 and Johnny 

Peguero and Ivonne Florez Montoya, 56 Geneva Street, Revere, MA 

02151 to discontinue and abandon a certain portion of Italia Avenue as 

illustrated on the petitioners’ plan. 

"SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF 

CHAPTER 12.12 OF THE REVISED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF REVERE, 

APPROVE THE DISCONTINUANCE AND ABANDONMENT OF A CERTAIN 

PORTION OF ITALIA AVENUE AS INDICATED ON THE PETITIONER'S PLAN?" 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Rotondo, 

Visconti, Zambuto 

 13 21-350 City of Revere, 281 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151 seeking a special 

permit from the Revere City Council to reconstruct a non-conforming 

structure to enable the appellant to construct a 37,500 s.f. public works 

building, at the Department of Public Works site, 321A Charger Street, 

Revere, MA 02151. 

"SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL GRANT THE RELIEF REQUESTED TO ENABLE 

THE CITY OF REVERE TO CONSTRUCT A NEW PUBLIC WORKS FACILITY AT 

321A CHARGER STREET, REVERE, MA?" 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Rotondo, 

Visconti, Zambuto 

 14 21-355 An Ordinance Further Amending Title 6 of the Revised Ordinances of the 

City of Revere Relative to Non-domesticated Animals. 

Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows: 

 

AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING TITLE 6 OF THE REVISED ORDINANCES 

OF THE CITY OF REVERE RELATIVE TO NONDOMESTICATED ANIMALS 

 

Section 1. Title 6, Chapter 6.02, Section 6.02.020 of the Revised Ordinances of the city of 

Revere is hereby amended by deleting this section in its entirety and inserting in place thereof the 

following: 

 

6.02.020 - Nondomesticated exception - Keeping. 

 

Notwithstanding section 6.02.010 above, chickens only may be kept in accordance with Urban 

Agriculture Ordinance 17.16.470, the implementation of which carries its own rules, procedures, 

and penalties. 

2

Packet Pg. 14

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

15
, 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 15, 2021 

  

 

November 8, 2021 Ordered to a first reading. 

November 15, 2021 Ordered on a second reading. 

November 15, 2021 Ordered on a third and final reading. 

November 15, 2021 Ordered Engrossed and Ordained on a Roll Call. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Rotondo, 

Visconti, Zambuto 

In accordance with Rule 23 of the City Council Rules of Order, the following motions are 

reported out of committee with the recommendation to be placed on file: 

 15 21-099 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City of Revere 

investigate the feasibility of cottage food operations, as permitted in other 

communities in Massachusetts and 28 states around the nation. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 16 21-115 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City Council, Mayor, 

School Committee and the City of Revere denounce China for the 

genocide of the Uyghur people. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 17 21-214 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna, Council President Zambuto: 

That the Mayor request the Director of Municipal Inspections to develop 

an eco-friendly baiting procedure for rodent control.  Evidence shows that 

animals and birds of prey within this food chain are dying after ingesting 

rodents poisoned by the type of bait currently being used. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 

 18 21-239 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request the 

Department of Planning and Development to investigate the feasibility of 

creating inclusionary zoning and an affordable housing overlay district to 

extend from Route 60 to Revere Beach Boulevard. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 19 21-240 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City of Revere 

establish a linkage fee for any housing development with over 75 units.  

Furthermore, that the City look into the feasibility of including 

commercial properties of 30,000 square feet or greater.  Said linkage fee 

contribution would be based square footage of developments greater than 

75 units and appropriated to the City's Affordable Housing Trust Fund. 

2

Packet Pg. 15

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

15
, 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 15, 2021 

  

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

Communications 

 20 21-394 Communication from John V. Festa, 385 Broadway, Revere, MA 

requesting the City Council accept a certain parcel of land for 

conservation purposes, Lot C Emanuel Street (MBP 018-324G-001B). 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL ACCEPT LOT C EMMANUEL STREET (MBP 018-

324G-001B) FOR CONSERVATION PURPOSES?" 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Rotondo, 

Visconti, Zambuto 

 21 21-395 Communication from the City Auditor relative to Revere TV invoice 

payment. 

Rich Viscay, CFO addressed the City Council on this request. 

 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROPRIATE $104,072.27 FROM THE CABLE 

ACCESS RECEIPT RESERVE FUND FOR REVERETV’S QUARTERLY INVOICE?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Rotondo, 

Visconti, Zambuto 

 22 21-396 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Ida Cody 

to the Retirement Board. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS 

 23 21-397 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the Gibson Park 

Municipal Vulnerability Preparedness MVP grant. 

Rich Viscay, CFO addressed the City Council on this request. 

 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL TRANSFER $55,000 FROM THE COMMUNITY 

IMPROVEMENT TRUST FUND FOR THE GIBSON PARK MUNICIPAL 

VULNERABILITY PREPAREDNESS GRANT?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Rotondo, 

Visconti, Zambuto 

Motions 

2

Packet Pg. 16

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

15
, 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 15, 2021 

  

 24 21-398 Motion presented by Councillor Keefe: That the Mayor request the DPW 

to install an illuminated LED crosswalk at the crosswalk currently located 

at the end of Vane Street at the intersection of Dale Street. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 

 

Ordered adjourned at 6:55 PM. 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

 

City Clerk 

2

Packet Pg. 17

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

15
, 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
V

er
iz

o
n

P
et

it
io

n
A

lb
er

tA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

21
-4

01
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 a
n

d
 V

er
iz

o
n

 -
 A

lb
er

t 
A

ve
n

u
e)



3.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
V

er
iz

o
n

P
et

it
io

n
A

lb
er

tA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

21
-4

01
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 a
n

d
 V

er
iz

o
n

 -
 A

lb
er

t 
A

ve
n

u
e)



3.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
V

er
iz

o
n

P
et

it
io

n
A

lb
er

tA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

21
-4

01
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 a
n

d
 V

er
iz

o
n

 -
 A

lb
er

t 
A

ve
n

u
e)



3.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
V

er
iz

o
n

P
et

it
io

n
A

lb
er

tA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

21
-4

01
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 a
n

d
 V

er
iz

o
n

 -
 A

lb
er

t 
A

ve
n

u
e)



3.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
V

er
iz

o
n

P
et

it
io

n
A

lb
er

tA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

21
-4

01
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 a
n

d
 V

er
iz

o
n

 -
 A

lb
er

t 
A

ve
n

u
e)



3.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
V

er
iz

o
n

P
et

it
io

n
A

lb
er

tA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

21
-4

01
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 a
n

d
 V

er
iz

o
n

 -
 A

lb
er

t 
A

ve
n

u
e)



3.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
V

er
iz

o
n

P
et

it
io

n
A

lb
er

tA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

21
-4

01
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 a
n

d
 V

er
iz

o
n

 -
 A

lb
er

t 
A

ve
n

u
e)



3.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
V

er
iz

o
n

P
et

it
io

n
A

lb
er

tA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

21
-4

01
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 a
n

d
 V

er
iz

o
n

 -
 A

lb
er

t 
A

ve
n

u
e)



Public Hearing Notice 
City of Revere, MA 

 
Notice is hereby given that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on Monday evening, 
November 22, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber, Revere 
City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151 on the following proposed amendment to the Revised 
Ordinances of the City of Revere: 

 
Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows: 
 
AN ORDINANCE RELATIVE TO CERTAIN PERSONS NOT REPRESENTED UNDER MGL, 
CHAPTER 150E, SECTION 10.  
 
Section 1.  Division 1, Table III, Section H, Schedule A-1, and Section I, Schedule A-2-A of the 
Appendix of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere are hereby amended by changing the 
compensation rates to ensure that those employees identified in such sections who are not entitled 
to collective bargaining representation under M.G.L. c. 150E, §10 shall receive the same 
percentage increases in compensation negotiated by the City and City Hall Union Units A and B 
for Fiscal Years 2022, 2023, and 2024. 
 
Section 2.  This Ordinance shall take effect as of July 1, 2021. 
 

A copy of the aforementioned proposed ordinance amendment is on file and available for public 
inspection in the Office of the City Clerk, Revere City Hall, Revere, Massachusetts 02151, Monday through 
Thursday from 8:15 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. and Friday 8:15 A.M. to 12:15 P.M.  Written testimony on this 
public hearing may be submitted to amelnik@revere.org or by mail to the Office of the City Clerk, Revere 
City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151. 
 
 
Revere Advocate 
November 12, 2021 
Send Invoice To: amelnik@revere.org  
 
 
 

4.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.P

ar
it

yS
al

ar
yO

rd
in

an
ce

F
Y

20
22

-2
02

4 
 (

21
-3

83
 :

 P
ar

it
y 

S
al

ar
y 

O
rd

in
ia

n
ce

)

mailto:amelnik@revere.org


Public Hearing 
 
Notice is hereby given, in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 40, Section 56 of the 
Massachusetts General Laws, that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on 
Monday evening, November 22, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso 
City Council Chamber of Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts, for the purpose 
of establishing the minimum residential factor, so that the Board of Assessors may proceed with 
the establishment of the tax rate for Fiscal Year 2022. 
 
      Attest: 
 
 
      Ashley E. Melnik 
      City Clerk 
 
 
Revere Advocate 
11/12/2021 
Send Invoice to: amelnik@revere.org 
 

5.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.M

in
im

u
m

R
es

id
en

ti
al

F
ac

to
rF

Y
20

22
  (

21
-3

84
 :

 R
eq

u
es

t 
fo

r 
M

in
im

u
m

 R
es

id
en

ti
al

 F
ac

to
r 

P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
)



FY2022 MRF
and Assessment 
Overview

5.b

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

Y
20

22
 M

R
F

 p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
21

-3
84

 :
 R

eq
u

es
t 

fo
r 

M
in

im
u

m
 R

es
id

en
ti

al
 F

ac
to

r



LEVY LIMIT

The maximum  
amount to be 
raised by real 

estate and 
personal 

property taxes

FY2021 Levy Limit 

$95,665,289

FY2022 Levy Limit

$95,665,289

Add 2.5%

$2,391,632

=$98,056,921

Add New Growth

$4,016,375

=$102,073,296

5.b

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

Y
20

22
 M

R
F

 p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
21

-3
84

 :
 R

eq
u

es
t 

fo
r 

M
in

im
u

m
 R

es
id

en
ti

al
 F

ac
to

r



GROWTH
Subject to taxation for the first time

• New articles of personal property

• Previously exempt

• Split or merged parcel taxed separately for the first time

• Condo conversion

• Increase in assessed value compared to prior year due to construction activity

FY2022 Growth        Valuation               Tax Dollars

• Residential          $192,126,197         $2,124,916

• Comm/Ind/PP    $86,644,978            $1,891,459

• Totals                   $278,771,175          $4,016,375

5.b

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

Y
20

22
 M

R
F

 p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
21

-3
84

 :
 R

eq
u

es
t 

fo
r 

M
in

im
u

m
 R

es
id

en
ti

al
 F

ac
to

r



Where did all this growth come from?
Residential

• 500 Ocean Ave 

• 320 Revere Beach Blvd 

• 21 RBB and 50 Ocean Ave

• 90 Ocean Ave 

• 450 American Legion Hwy

• Suffolk Downs Subdivision

• Multiple Shirley Ave buildings

• Land changes at 656 Ocean Ave

646 Ocean Ave, 257 Washington Ave

93 Bennington St

• New construction homes 

• Additions, rehabs, renos,etc.

Commercial/Industrial/Personal Property

• Amazon

• Suffolk Downs Subdivision

• 400 Ocean Ave - Hotel

• 405 American Legion Hwy – Hotel

• Caddy Farms – Subdivision

• National Grid- Gas and Electric

• Comcast, RCN

• Sprint, Verizon, T-Mobile

5.b

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

Y
20

22
 M

R
F

 p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
21

-3
84

 :
 R

eq
u

es
t 

fo
r 

M
in

im
u

m
 R

es
id

en
ti

al
 F

ac
to

r



How were values determined 
• Massachusetts law requires that all municipalities establish the full and fair cash value of all real 

estate as of January 1st of each year. FY22 values are determined as of January 1, 2021. To 
determine FY 2022 values, the Assessing Department reviewed all sales that occurred between 
January 1, 2020, and December 31, 2020. A “Mass Appraisal” computer software model was used 
to calculate property values based on this market activity as well as certain property-specific 
attributes such as location, size, construction quality, style, and condition.

• Calendar Year 2020 had 1212 sales of those sales 469 were determined to be arms length 
transactions . We typically see between 3-5% of our housing stock transfer each year by arms 
length sales.

• The Massachusetts Department of Revenue (DOR) performs a statistical analysis of the City’s 
proposed assessments every year. The DOR conducts a comprehensive analysis of the City's 
appraisal process and reviews property values in detail to ensure that the assessments represent 
full and fair market values. Every 5 years the City performs a revaluation in which DOR takes a 
much greater in-depth analysis of our valuations. 

5.b

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

Y
20

22
 M

R
F

 p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
21

-3
84

 :
 R

eq
u

es
t 

fo
r 

M
in

im
u

m
 R

es
id

en
ti

al
 F

ac
to

r



Minimum 
Residential 
Factor

• The Minimum residential factor is used to make sure the 
shift of the tax burden complies with M.G.L. c58 Section 
1A. Chapter 200 of the Acts of 1988 amended the law to 
allow a larger shift of the tax burden from the residential 
taxpayers to the commercial , industrial and personal 
property taxpayers up to 175% shift. This provides the 
greatest available tax relief to the residential taxpayer.

• Adopting a tax shift of 175% results in a MRF of 88.5317%

• Proposed tax rates using 175% shift

Residential $10.40         Commercial $20.56

5.b

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

Y
20

22
 M

R
F

 p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
21

-3
84

 :
 R

eq
u

es
t 

fo
r 

M
in

im
u

m
 R

es
id

en
ti

al
 F

ac
to

r



Average Change In Values and Taxes 5.b

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

Y
20

22
 M

R
F

 p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
21

-3
84

 :
 R

eq
u

es
t 

fo
r 

M
in

im
u

m
 R

es
id

en
ti

al
 F

ac
to

r



5.c

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 d

o
c0

08
38

92
02

11
11

81
25

64
8 

 (
21

-3
84

 :
 R

eq
u

es
t 

fo
r 

M
in

im
u

m
 R

es
id

en
ti

al
 F

ac
to

r 
P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

)



Public Hearing Notice 
City of Revere, MA 

 
Notice is hereby given that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on Monday evening, 
November 22, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber, 
Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151 on the following proposed amendment to the 
Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere: 

 
Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows: 
 
AN ORDINANCE REPEALING AN ORDINANCE RELATIVE TO GOVERNMENTAL 
BODY MEETING TIMES 
 
Section 1.  Section 2.03.050(E) Government Body Meeting Times of the Revised Ordinances of 
the City of Revere is hereby deleted in its entirety.  
 
 

A copy of the aforementioned proposed ordinance amendment is on file and available for public 
inspection in the Office of the City Clerk, Revere City Hall, Revere, Massachusetts 02151, Monday 
through Thursday from 8:15 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. and Friday 8:15 A.M. to 12:15 P.M.  Written testimony 
on this public hearing may be submitted to amelnik@revere.org or by mail to the Office of the City Clerk, 
Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151. 
 
 
Revere Advocate 
November 12, 2021 
Send Invoice To: amelnik@revere.org  
 
 
 
 

6.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.R

ep
ea

lo
fG

o
ve

rn
m

en
ta

lB
o

d
yM

ee
ti

n
g

T
im

es
  (

21
-3

88
 :

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 R

ep
ea

lin
g

 G
o

ve
rn

m
en

ta
l B

o
d

y 
M

ee
ti

n
g

 T
im

es
)

mailto:amelnik@revere.org


7.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

17
.4

65
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

lv
d

.  
(2

1-
40

2 
: 

C
-2

1-
17

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 4
65

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

17
.4

65
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

lv
d

.  
(2

1-
40

2 
: 

C
-2

1-
17

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 4
65

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

17
.4

65
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

lv
d

.  
(2

1-
40

2 
: 

C
-2

1-
17

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 4
65

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

17
.4

65
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

lv
d

.  
(2

1-
40

2 
: 

C
-2

1-
17

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 4
65

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

17
.4

65
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

lv
d

.  
(2

1-
40

2 
: 

C
-2

1-
17

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 4
65

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

17
.4

65
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

lv
d

.  
(2

1-
40

2 
: 

C
-2

1-
17

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 4
65

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

17
.4

65
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

lv
d

.  
(2

1-
40

2 
: 

C
-2

1-
17

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 4
65

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

17
.4

65
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

lv
d

.  
(2

1-
40

2 
: 

C
-2

1-
17

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 4
65

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

17
.4

65
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

lv
d

.  
(2

1-
40

2 
: 

C
-2

1-
17

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 4
65

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

17
.4

65
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

lv
d

.  
(2

1-
40

2 
: 

C
-2

1-
17

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 4
65

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

17
.4

65
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

lv
d

.  
(2

1-
40

2 
: 

C
-2

1-
17

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 4
65

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

17
.4

65
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

lv
d

.  
(2

1-
40

2 
: 

C
-2

1-
17

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 4
65

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

17
.4

65
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

lv
d

.  
(2

1-
40

2 
: 

C
-2

1-
17

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 4
65

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

17
.4

65
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

lv
d

.  
(2

1-
40

2 
: 

C
-2

1-
17

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 4
65

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

17
.4

65
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

lv
d

.  
(2

1-
40

2 
: 

C
-2

1-
17

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 4
65

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

17
.4

65
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

lv
d

.  
(2

1-
40

2 
: 

C
-2

1-
17

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 4
65

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

17
.4

65
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

lv
d

.  
(2

1-
40

2 
: 

C
-2

1-
17

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 4
65

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

17
.4

65
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

lv
d

.  
(2

1-
40

2 
: 

C
-2

1-
17

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 4
65

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

17
.4

65
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

lv
d

.  
(2

1-
40

2 
: 

C
-2

1-
17

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 4
65

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

17
.4

65
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

lv
d

.  
(2

1-
40

2 
: 

C
-2

1-
17

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 4
65

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

17
.4

65
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

lv
d

.  
(2

1-
40

2 
: 

C
-2

1-
17

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 4
65

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

17
.4

65
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

lv
d

.  
(2

1-
40

2 
: 

C
-2

1-
17

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 4
65

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

17
.4

65
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

lv
d

.  
(2

1-
40

2 
: 

C
-2

1-
17

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 4
65

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

17
.4

65
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

lv
d

.  
(2

1-
40

2 
: 

C
-2

1-
17

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 4
65

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

17
.4

65
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

lv
d

.  
(2

1-
40

2 
: 

C
-2

1-
17

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 4
65

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

17
.4

65
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

lv
d

.  
(2

1-
40

2 
: 

C
-2

1-
17

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 4
65

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

17
.4

65
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

lv
d

.  
(2

1-
40

2 
: 

C
-2

1-
17

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 4
65

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

17
.4

65
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

lv
d

.  
(2

1-
40

2 
: 

C
-2

1-
17

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 4
65

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

17
.4

65
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

lv
d

.  
(2

1-
40

2 
: 

C
-2

1-
17

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 4
65

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

17
.4

65
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

lv
d

.  
(2

1-
40

2 
: 

C
-2

1-
17

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 4
65

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

17
.4

65
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

lv
d

.  
(2

1-
40

2 
: 

C
-2

1-
17

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 4
65

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)



8.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

18
.H

yd
eS

tr
ee

t 
 (

21
-4

03
 :

 C
-2

1-
18

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 2
3 

H
yd

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

18
.H

yd
eS

tr
ee

t 
 (

21
-4

03
 :

 C
-2

1-
18

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 2
3 

H
yd

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

18
.H

yd
eS

tr
ee

t 
 (

21
-4

03
 :

 C
-2

1-
18

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 2
3 

H
yd

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

18
.H

yd
eS

tr
ee

t 
 (

21
-4

03
 :

 C
-2

1-
18

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 2
3 

H
yd

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

18
.H

yd
eS

tr
ee

t 
 (

21
-4

03
 :

 C
-2

1-
18

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 2
3 

H
yd

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

18
.H

yd
eS

tr
ee

t 
 (

21
-4

03
 :

 C
-2

1-
18

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 2
3 

H
yd

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

18
.H

yd
eS

tr
ee

t 
 (

21
-4

03
 :

 C
-2

1-
18

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 2
3 

H
yd

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

18
.H

yd
eS

tr
ee

t 
 (

21
-4

03
 :

 C
-2

1-
18

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 2
3 

H
yd

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

18
.H

yd
eS

tr
ee

t 
 (

21
-4

03
 :

 C
-2

1-
18

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 2
3 

H
yd

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

18
.H

yd
eS

tr
ee

t 
 (

21
-4

03
 :

 C
-2

1-
18

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 2
3 

H
yd

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

18
.H

yd
eS

tr
ee

t 
 (

21
-4

03
 :

 C
-2

1-
18

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 2
3 

H
yd

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

18
.H

yd
eS

tr
ee

t 
 (

21
-4

03
 :

 C
-2

1-
18

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 2
3 

H
yd

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

18
.H

yd
eS

tr
ee

t 
 (

21
-4

03
 :

 C
-2

1-
18

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 2
3 

H
yd

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

18
.H

yd
eS

tr
ee

t 
 (

21
-4

03
 :

 C
-2

1-
18

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 2
3 

H
yd

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

18
.H

yd
eS

tr
ee

t 
 (

21
-4

03
 :

 C
-2

1-
18

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 2
3 

H
yd

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

18
.H

yd
eS

tr
ee

t 
 (

21
-4

03
 :

 C
-2

1-
18

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 2
3 

H
yd

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

18
.H

yd
eS

tr
ee

t 
 (

21
-4

03
 :

 C
-2

1-
18

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 2
3 

H
yd

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

18
.H

yd
eS

tr
ee

t 
 (

21
-4

03
 :

 C
-2

1-
18

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 2
3 

H
yd

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

18
.H

yd
eS

tr
ee

t 
 (

21
-4

03
 :

 C
-2

1-
18

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 2
3 

H
yd

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

18
.H

yd
eS

tr
ee

t 
 (

21
-4

03
 :

 C
-2

1-
18

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 2
3 

H
yd

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

18
.H

yd
eS

tr
ee

t 
 (

21
-4

03
 :

 C
-2

1-
18

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 2
3 

H
yd

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

18
.H

yd
eS

tr
ee

t 
 (

21
-4

03
 :

 C
-2

1-
18

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 2
3 

H
yd

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

18
.H

yd
eS

tr
ee

t 
 (

21
-4

03
 :

 C
-2

1-
18

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 2
3 

H
yd

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

18
.H

yd
eS

tr
ee

t 
 (

21
-4

03
 :

 C
-2

1-
18

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 2
3 

H
yd

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

18
.H

yd
eS

tr
ee

t 
 (

21
-4

03
 :

 C
-2

1-
18

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 2
3 

H
yd

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

18
.H

yd
eS

tr
ee

t 
 (

21
-4

03
 :

 C
-2

1-
18

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 2
3 

H
yd

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

18
.H

yd
eS

tr
ee

t 
 (

21
-4

03
 :

 C
-2

1-
18

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 2
3 

H
yd

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

18
.H

yd
eS

tr
ee

t 
 (

21
-4

03
 :

 C
-2

1-
18

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 2
3 

H
yd

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

18
.H

yd
eS

tr
ee

t 
 (

21
-4

03
 :

 C
-2

1-
18

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 2
3 

H
yd

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

18
.H

yd
eS

tr
ee

t 
 (

21
-4

03
 :

 C
-2

1-
18

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 2
3 

H
yd

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

18
.H

yd
eS

tr
ee

t 
 (

21
-4

03
 :

 C
-2

1-
18

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 2
3 

H
yd

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

18
.H

yd
eS

tr
ee

t 
 (

21
-4

03
 :

 C
-2

1-
18

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 2
3 

H
yd

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

18
.H

yd
eS

tr
ee

t 
 (

21
-4

03
 :

 C
-2

1-
18

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 2
3 

H
yd

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

18
.H

yd
eS

tr
ee

t 
 (

21
-4

03
 :

 C
-2

1-
18

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 2
3 

H
yd

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

18
.H

yd
eS

tr
ee

t 
 (

21
-4

03
 :

 C
-2

1-
18

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 2
3 

H
yd

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

18
.H

yd
eS

tr
ee

t 
 (

21
-4

03
 :

 C
-2

1-
18

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 2
3 

H
yd

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

18
.H

yd
eS

tr
ee

t 
 (

21
-4

03
 :

 C
-2

1-
18

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 2
3 

H
yd

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

18
.H

yd
eS

tr
ee

t 
 (

21
-4

03
 :

 C
-2

1-
18

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 2
3 

H
yd

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

18
.H

yd
eS

tr
ee

t 
 (

21
-4

03
 :

 C
-2

1-
18

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 2
3 

H
yd

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



REVERE CITY COUNCIL 
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE HEARING ON NEW WARD/PRECINCT MAPS
NOVEMBER 15, 2021 

Staff:
Reuben Kantor, Chief Innovation Officer
Diane Colella, Elections Commissioner
Dimple Rana, Director of Community Health & Engagement
Jackie McLaughlin, Mayor’s Office
Kate Cook, Attorney, Sugerman, Rodgers, Barshak & Cohen
James Klugh, GIS Specialist, CDM Smith

www.revere.org/RedrawingRevere

9.a

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
eo

ft
h

eW
h

o
le

R
ep

re
ci

n
ct

in
g

M
ap

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
21

-3
85

 :
 2

02
1

http://www.revere.org/Redrawingrevere


PROCESS REVIEW

2

9.a

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
eo

ft
h

eW
h

o
le

R
ep

re
ci

n
ct

in
g

M
ap

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
21

-3
85

 :
 2

02
1



WHY ARE WE REDRAWING REVERE?

 After every decennial census

 Primary goals in redrawing boundaries:
1. Legal Requirement: Balance population numbers in each ward and precinct across the City

2. Legal Requirement: Must ensure that Communities of Interest are neither “packed” or 
“fragmented” in voting districts

3. Listen to resident, Elected Official feedback 

4. Provide geographic consistency and logic

3

9.a

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
eo

ft
h

eW
h

o
le

R
ep

re
ci

n
ct

in
g

M
ap

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
21

-3
85

 :
 2

02
1



REDRAWING REVERE CALENDAR

 May, 2021. First public meeting. Over 100 participants.

 June-July, 2021. Conversations with residents, youth, advocates

 August, 2021. Census data released. New Revere Data announced.

 September 17, 2021. Redrawing Revere publishes 6 draft maps for public response and feedback. 

 September 22, 2021. Online Townhall.

 Early October. Legislature adjusts the district redrawing calendar, flips legislature/municipality order.

 Mid- and late-October. Legislature announces and passes new legislative boundaries. 

 November 4. Redrawing Revere submits new map to Council, based on feedback, legislative 
boundaries.

 December 15. Final maps must be approved by the state.

4

9.a

Packet Pg. 110

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
eo

ft
h

eW
h

o
le

R
ep

re
ci

n
ct

in
g

M
ap

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
21

-3
85

 :
 2

02
1



CENSUS 2020 
DATA REVIEW: 
WHAT HAS 
CHANGED

5

9.a

Packet Pg. 111

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
eo

ft
h

eW
h

o
le

R
ep

re
ci

n
ct

in
g

M
ap

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
21

-3
85

 :
 2

02
1



POPULATION 
GROWTH SINCE 2010

Highlights

• 20.2% growth since 2010

• Average ward size grows from 
8,626 to 10,364 residents.

51,755

62,186

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

Revere Population

2010 2020

6

9.a

Packet Pg. 112

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
eo

ft
h

eW
h

o
le

R
ep

re
ci

n
ct

in
g

M
ap

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
21

-3
85

 :
 2

02
1



POPULATION 
GROWTH BY WARD

Highlights

 Growth in population in every 
ward in the city, ranging from 
12% increase in Ward 6 to a 
31% increase in Ward 2. 

8,
67

0

8,
55

6

8,
71

8

8,
69

3

8,
33

5

8,
78

3

9,
95

3

11
,2

23

10
,7

32

10
,2

93

10
,1

60

9,
82

5

14.8% 
increase

31.2%
23.1%

18.4% 21.9% 11.9%

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

20.0

25.0

30.0

35.0

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

10,000

12,000

Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Ward 6
P

op
ul

at
io

n 
C

ou
nt

Ward Population and Percent Increase

2010 2020

7

9.a

Packet Pg. 113

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
eo

ft
h

eW
h

o
le

R
ep

re
ci

n
ct

in
g

M
ap

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
21

-3
85

 :
 2

02
1



CHANGE IN 
DEMOGRAPHIC 
SHARE OF 
POPULATION: 
2010 TO 2020

62%

24%

4% 6%
2% 2%

45%

37%

5% 6% 5% 3%
0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

White alone,
Non-Hispanic

Hispanic/Latino Black or African
American alone,
Non-Hispanic

Asian alone,
Non_Hispanic

Two or more
races, Non-

Hispanic

Other Race
Non-Hispanic

Population Share: 2010 to 2020

2010 % of total 2020 % of Total

8

9.a

Packet Pg. 114

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
eo

ft
h

eW
h

o
le

R
ep

re
ci

n
ct

in
g

M
ap

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
21

-3
85

 :
 2

02
1



FEEDBACK TO 
CITY STAFF ON 
REDRAWING 
REVERE

9

9.a

Packet Pg. 115

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
eo

ft
h

eW
h

o
le

R
ep

re
ci

n
ct

in
g

M
ap

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
21

-3
85

 :
 2

02
1



PRE-CENSUS WRITTEN FEEDBACK

 Roosevelt Street to Bossom Street East should be realigned and added to Ward 5 which would include the Paul 
Revere School into Ward 5

 Ward 5 should be more compact and not snake around the way it currently does. The area north of Hutchinson 
St - Revere St connection should be moved into Ward 5

 The sections of of Butler St, Bixby St , Elm St and Library St that are part of ward 5, should join Beachmont.

 Ward 3 north of Revere Street is always lumped in with Squire Rd which makes no sense…. Anything West of Rt. 
60 should be part of a different ward. Similarly, we should be part of a ward that includes the beach and Oak 
Island.

 The neighborhoods of Ward 1 Precinct 3 are separated from the rest of Ward 1 by the parkway and Route 1A. 
Most people in Revere assume that Ward 1 is simply Beachmont. 

 Please reunify both sides of Oakwood Avenue to be in the same Ward - either 4 or 6. I live on the odd side and 
we were split from Ward 6 - which is the even side. Thank you.

10

9.a

Packet Pg. 116

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
eo

ft
h

eW
h

o
le

R
ep

re
ci

n
ct

in
g

M
ap

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
21

-3
85

 :
 2

02
1



POST 
CENSUS: 
MAP 
SURVEY

11

9.a

Packet Pg. 117

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
eo

ft
h

eW
h

o
le

R
ep

re
ci

n
ct

in
g

M
ap

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
21

-3
85

 :
 2

02
1



COMMENTS 
ON THE MAPS

12

9.a

Packet Pg. 118

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
eo

ft
h

eW
h

o
le

R
ep

re
ci

n
ct

in
g

M
ap

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
21

-3
85

 :
 2

02
1



MAPS

13

9.a

Packet Pg. 119

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
eo

ft
h

eW
h

o
le

R
ep

re
ci

n
ct

in
g

M
ap

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
21

-3
85

 :
 2

02
1



CURRENT 
WARD 
BOUNDARIES

14

9.a

Packet Pg. 120

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
eo

ft
h

eW
h

o
le

R
ep

re
ci

n
ct

in
g

M
ap

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
21

-3
85

 :
 2

02
1



LEGISLATIVE 
BOUNDARIES

16th Suffolk 19th Suffolk

15

9.a

Packet Pg. 121

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
eo

ft
h

eW
h

o
le

R
ep

re
ci

n
ct

in
g

M
ap

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
21

-3
85

 :
 2

02
1



PROPOSED REVERE 
WARD/PRECINCT MAP

16

9.a

Packet Pg. 122

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
eo

ft
h

eW
h

o
le

R
ep

re
ci

n
ct

in
g

M
ap

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
21

-3
85

 :
 2

02
1



WARD 1

17

9.a

Packet Pg. 123

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
eo

ft
h

eW
h

o
le

R
ep

re
ci

n
ct

in
g

M
ap

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
21

-3
85

 :
 2

02
1



WARD 2

18

9.a

Packet Pg. 124

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
eo

ft
h

eW
h

o
le

R
ep

re
ci

n
ct

in
g

M
ap

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
21

-3
85

 :
 2

02
1



WARD 3

19

9.a

Packet Pg. 125

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
eo

ft
h

eW
h

o
le

R
ep

re
ci

n
ct

in
g

M
ap

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
21

-3
85

 :
 2

02
1



WARD 4

20

9.a

Packet Pg. 126

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
eo

ft
h

eW
h

o
le

R
ep

re
ci

n
ct

in
g

M
ap

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
21

-3
85

 :
 2

02
1



WARD 5

21

9.a

Packet Pg. 127

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
eo

ft
h

eW
h

o
le

R
ep

re
ci

n
ct

in
g

M
ap

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
21

-3
85

 :
 2

02
1



EXISTING WARDS 
3 AND 5

Existing Wards 3 and 5 Proposed Wards 3 and 5 22

9.a

Packet Pg. 128

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
eo

ft
h

eW
h

o
le

R
ep

re
ci

n
ct

in
g

M
ap

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
21

-3
85

 :
 2

02
1



WARD 6

23

9.a

Packet Pg. 129

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
eo

ft
h

eW
h

o
le

R
ep

re
ci

n
ct

in
g

M
ap

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
21

-3
85

 :
 2

02
1



WARD DATA
24

9.a

Packet Pg. 130

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
eo

ft
h

eW
h

o
le

R
ep

re
ci

n
ct

in
g

M
ap

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
21

-3
85

 :
 2

02
1



DISCUSSION

25

9.a

Packet Pg. 131

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
eo

ft
h

eW
h

o
le

R
ep

re
ci

n
ct

in
g

M
ap

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
21

-3
85

 :
 2

02
1



10.a

Packet Pg. 132

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

P
R

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
sf

o
rF

u
n

er
al

H
o

m
eS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
  (

21
-3

51
 :

 C
-2

1-
13

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 9
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 A

ve
n

u
e)



13.a

Packet Pg. 133

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

P
R

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
s4

4R
ai

lr
o

ad
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

21
-3

93
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

1-
16

, 4
4 

R
ai

lr
o

ad
 S

tr
ee

t)



13.a

Packet Pg. 134

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

P
R

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
s4

4R
ai

lr
o

ad
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

21
-3

93
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

1-
16

, 4
4 

R
ai

lr
o

ad
 S

tr
ee

t)



14.a

Packet Pg. 135

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

B
Z

o
n

in
g

D
is

tr
ic

tA
m

en
d

m
en

tA
u

to
T

ru
ck

R
en

ta
lS

to
ra

g
e.

P
la

n
n

in
g

B
o

ar
d

A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
 (

21
-3

32
 :

 C
Z

-2
1-

04
, A

u
to

m
o

ti
ve

 T
ru

ck
 R

en
ta

l i
n



15.a

Packet Pg. 136

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

la
n

n
in

g
B

o
ar

d
R

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
12

8R
ev

er
eS

tr
ee

tZ
o

n
in

g
A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

 (
21

-3
80

 :
 Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
- 

12
8 

R
ev

er
e 

S
tr

ee
t 

R
B

 t
o



16.a

Packet Pg. 137

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ar
ra

n
t,

 S
p

ec
ia

l S
ta

te
 P

ri
m

ar
y,

 T
u

es
d

ay
, D

ec
em

b
er

 1
4,

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-4

04
 :

 W
ar

ra
n

t 
fo

r 
th

e 
S

p
ec

ia
l S

ta
te

 P
ri

m
ar

y,
 T

u
es

d
ay

, D
ec

em
b

er



16.a

Packet Pg. 138

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ar
ra

n
t,

 S
p

ec
ia

l S
ta

te
 P

ri
m

ar
y,

 T
u

es
d

ay
, D

ec
em

b
er

 1
4,

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-4

04
 :

 W
ar

ra
n

t 
fo

r 
th

e 
S

p
ec

ia
l S

ta
te

 P
ri

m
ar

y,
 T

u
es

d
ay

, D
ec

em
b

er



16.a

Packet Pg. 139

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ar
ra

n
t,

 S
p

ec
ia

l S
ta

te
 P

ri
m

ar
y,

 T
u

es
d

ay
, D

ec
em

b
er

 1
4,

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-4

04
 :

 W
ar

ra
n

t 
fo

r 
th

e 
S

p
ec

ia
l S

ta
te

 P
ri

m
ar

y,
 T

u
es

d
ay

, D
ec

em
b

er



17.a

Packet Pg. 140

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ep
u

rp
o

se
 o

f 
M

cK
in

le
y 

S
ch

o
o

l B
o

n
d

 A
u

th
o

ri
za

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

D
P

W
 a

n
d

 F
ir

e 
S

ta
ti

o
n

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
 (

21
-4

05
 :

 R
ep

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

M
ck

in
le

y 
S

ch
o

o
l



17.a

Packet Pg. 141

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ep
u

rp
o

se
 o

f 
M

cK
in

le
y 

S
ch

o
o

l B
o

n
d

 A
u

th
o

ri
za

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

D
P

W
 a

n
d

 F
ir

e 
S

ta
ti

o
n

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
 (

21
-4

05
 :

 R
ep

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

M
ck

in
le

y 
S

ch
o

o
l



CITY OF REVERE 

Brian M. Arrigo 
Mayor 

November 18, 2021

Honorable Revere City Council

Revere City Hall 

281 Broadway 

Revere, MA 02151 

Dear Members of the Honorable City Council: 

I write to inform you of my appointment of Paul J. Fahey as Election Commissioner. Paul has several 
decades of experience as an executive in both state and local governments, most recently serving as 
the Chief of Staff for the City of Amesbury. A graduate of the Harvard Kennedy School, his expertise in 
municipal operations also enabled him to operate a consulting firm that supported government 
agencies. His proven track record of government compliance and innovation will serve him well as we 
tighten our election protocols and work to expand voting access. Given his tremendous acumen for 
government operations and management, I have full confidence in Paul's ability to lead the Election 
Department on our growing city.

Re;d:r
�a--0�-

Bnan M. Arrigo b
Mayor 

City Hall • 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051 

Tel. 781-286-8111 • Fax 781-289 8199 • www.revere.org 

18.a

Packet Pg. 142

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

. F
ah

ey
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
 (

21
-4

06
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

P
au

l J
. F

ah
ey

 a
s 

E
le

ct
io

n
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
er

)



PAUL J. FAHEY 

186 W. Wyoming Avenue, Apt 3 

Melrose, MA 02176 

202-664-4911 

pjfahey@hotmail.com 

 

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY 

 

Chief of Staff/Human Resources Coordinator, Office of the Mayor 

City of Amesbury, Massachusetts       2020-present 

Support and assist Mayor with administration of all municipal departments. Research, prepare, and 

submit legislation to City Council. Represent Mayor at City Council and its committees. Act as liaison 

with intergovernmental agencies (federal, state, regional).  Assist Chief Financial Officer with 

budget preparation and submission to Council and fiscal oversight of all City departments. Serve as 

Mayor’s designee for all labor relations issues and leads negotiations with all City unions. Acted as 

Human Resources Coordinator with responsibility for functions until May 2021. 

 

Chief of Staff/Chief Operating Officer, Office of the Mayor 

City of Methuen, Massachusetts        2018-2019 

Managed municipal department heads at Mayor’s direction. Served as Mayor’s representative at 

City Council and boards and commissions. Liaisoned with intergovernmental agencies (federal, 

state, regional) on issues of concern. Supervised preparation and submission of annual budgets. 

Served as Mayor’s spokesman with local media outlets. Negotiated collective bargaining 

agreements. Implemented state-mandated fiscal oversight, including hiring of City’s first Chief 

Administrative & Financial Officer. 

 

President and Principal Consultant 

Fahey Consulting Group        2013-2017 

Provided administrative, fiscal, legislative, and policy support to government agencies, consulting 

firms, and non-profit and trade associations. Monitored state procurement of emergency 

communications system. Analyzed 9-1-1 tariffs for telecommunications provider. Reviewed and 

wrote policies and procedures for large urban emergency communications center. Led team 

studying potential consolidating of emergency communications facilities. Prepared 

recommendations to municipality on expanded broadband access. 

 

Director of Association & Government Affairs 

Cassidian Communications        2006-2013 

Led association and government affairs for international emergency communications provider. 

Tracked legislation and regulations on issues of concern. Represented company on professional 

association policy boards. Worked with sales teams to identify and pursue major government 

opportunities in the United States and Canada. 

 

18.a

Packet Pg. 143

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

. F
ah

ey
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
 (

21
-4

06
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

P
au

l J
. F

ah
ey

 a
s 

E
le

ct
io

n
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
er

)

mailto:pjfahey@hotmail.com


Executive Director, Statewide Emergency Telecommunications Board 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts, Executive Office of Public Safety   2002-2006 

Directed state agency responsible for managing statewide 9-1-1 systems. Implemented legislative 

and regulatory initiatives on wireline/wireless 9-1-1. Managed agency administrative, fiscal, 

operations, and program activities. Served on national association of state 9-1-1 administrators and 

policy committees of national professional associations. 

 

Chief of Staff/Legislative Director, Joint Committee on Public Safety 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts, State Senate      1999-2001 

Managed staff of Senate Chair. Wrote, filed, and tracked legislation on issue priorities. Prepared 

testimony in support of legislative initiatives. Researched and wrote reports on enhanced seatbelt 

enforcement and school & workplace violence issues. 

 

Administrative Assistant, House Committee on Ways and Means 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts, State House of Representatives   1995-1999 

Addressed constituent concerns and proposed solutions. Wrote, filed and tracked legislation on 

issue priorities. Represented Assistant Vice Chair at events in legislative district. Prepared analysis 

of budget items for Committee consideration. Staffed conference committee meetings on annual 

state operating budget. 

 

EDUCATION 

 

Harvard University, Kennedy School of Government 

New/Old England Senior Executives Program, 2002 

 

Suffolk University, Sawyer School of Business 

Master of Public Administration, 1995 

 

University of Massachusetts Boston, College of Arts & Sciences 

Bachelor of Arts, Political Science, 1993 

18.a

Packet Pg. 144

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

. F
ah

ey
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
 (

21
-4

06
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

P
au

l J
. F

ah
ey

 a
s 

E
le

ct
io

n
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
er

)



CITY OF REVERE 

Brian M. Arrigo 
Mayor 

November 18, 2021

Honorable Revere City Council

Revere City Hall 

281 Broadway 

Revere, MA 02151 

Dear Members of the Honorable City Council: 

I write to inform you of my appointment of Robert Brown to the Commission on Disabilities. Robert has 
several years of experience as a public employee and small business owner, and is the father of a child 
with a disability. Robert is passionate about serving his city and the disability community at large, and I 
have full confidence in his ability to serve on this essential board.

Re;d:r
�a--0�-

Bnan M. Arrigo b
Mayor 

City Hall • 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051 

Tel. 781-286-8111 • Fax 781-289 8199 • www.revere.org 

19.a

Packet Pg. 145

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

. B
ro

w
n

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

 (
21

-4
07

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

o
b

er
t 

B
ro

w
n

 t
o

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 o
n

 D
is

ab
ili

ti
es

)



19.a

Packet Pg. 146

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

. B
ro

w
n

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

 (
21

-4
07

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

o
b

er
t 

B
ro

w
n

 t
o

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 o
n

 D
is

ab
ili

ti
es

)



19.a

Packet Pg. 147

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

. B
ro

w
n

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

 (
21

-4
07

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

o
b

er
t 

B
ro

w
n

 t
o

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 o
n

 D
is

ab
ili

ti
es

)



19.a

Packet Pg. 148

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

. B
ro

w
n

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

 (
21

-4
07

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

o
b

er
t 

B
ro

w
n

 t
o

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 o
n

 D
is

ab
ili

ti
es

)



CITY OF REVERE 

Brian M. Arrigo 
Mayor 

November 18, 2021

Honorable Revere City Council

Revere City Hall 

281 Broadway 

Revere, MA 02151 

Dear Members of the Honorable City Council: 

I write to request that the position of ADA Coordinator/Chair of the Commission on Disabilities be 
hereby designated as a "Special Municipal Employee" in accordance with the provisions of MGL ch. 
268A, § 1(n) and MGL ch. 268A, § 20(c).

Re;d:r
�a--0�-

Bnan M. Arrigo b
Mayor 

City Hall • 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051 

Tel. 781-286-8111 • Fax 781-289 8199 • www.revere.org 

20.a

Packet Pg. 149

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

D
A

 C
o

o
rd

in
at

o
r 

S
p

ec
ia

l M
u

n
ic

ip
al

 E
m

p
lo

ye
e 

 (
21

-4
08

 :
 R

eq
u

es
t 

fo
r 

S
p

ec
ia

l M
u

n
ic

ip
al

 E
m

p
lo

ye
e 

st
at

u
s 

fo
r 

A
D

A
 C

o
o

rd
in

at
o

r)


	Agenda Packet
	5:00PM  Zoning Sub-Committee Meeting
	Salute to the Flag
	1. Roll Call
	2. Minutes of Nov 15, 2021 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of Nov 15, 2021 6:00 PM


	Public Hearings
	3. 21-401 : National Grid and Verizon - Albert Avenue
	a. NationalGridVerizonPetitionAlbertAvenue

	4. 21-383 : Parity Salary Ordiniance
	a. PH.ParitySalaryOrdinanceFY2022-2024

	5. 21-384 : Request for Minimum Residential Factor Public Hearing
	a. PH.MinimumResidentialFactorFY2022
	b. FY2022 MRF presentation
	c. doc00838920211118125648

	6. 21-388 : Ordinance Repealing Governmental Body Meeting Times
	a. PH.RepealofGovernmentalBodyMeetingTimes

	7. 21-402 : C-21-17 Special Permit, 465 Revere Beach Boulevard
	a. PH.C-21-17.465RevereBeachBlvd.

	8. 21-403 : C-21-18 Special Permit, 23 Hyde Street
	a. PH.C-21-18.HydeStreet


	Committee of the Whole Report - Reprecincting Map
	9. 21-385 : 2021 Proposed Ward and Precinct Map
	a. CommitteeoftheWholeReprecinctingMapPresentation


	Zoning Sub-Committee Report
	10. 21-351 : C-21-13 Special Permit, 9 Mountain Avenue
	a. SPRConditionsforFuneralHomeSpecialPermit

	11. 21-352 : Special Permit, C-21-14, 9 Mountain Avenue
	12. 21-392 : Special Permit C-21-15, 385 Broadway
	13. 21-393 : Special Permit C-21-16, 44 Railroad Street
	a. SPRConditions44RailroadStreet

	14. 21-332 : CZ-21-04, Automotive Truck Rental in HB District
	a. HBZoningDistrictAmendmentAutoTruckRentalStorage.PlanningBoardAmendment

	15. 21-380 : Zoning Map Amendment - 128 Revere Street RB to GB
	a. PlanningBoardRecommendation128RevereStreetZoningAmendment


	Communications
	16. 21-404 : Warrant for the Special State Primary, Tuesday, December 14, 2021
	a. Warrant, Special State Primary, Tuesday, December 14, 2021

	17. 21-405 : Repurpose of Mckinley School Bond Authorization for DPW and Fire Station Projects
	a. Repurpose of McKinley School Bond Authorization for DPW and Fire Station Projects

	18. 21-406 : Appointment of Paul J. Fahey as Election Commissioner
	a. P. Fahey Appointment

	19. 21-407 : Appointment of Robert Brown to Commission on Disabilities
	a. R. Brown Appointment

	20. 21-408 : Request for Special Municipal Employee status for ADA Coordinator
	a. ADA Coordinator Special Municipal Employee



	Appendix
	2 · Minutes of Nov 15, 2021 6:00 PM
	3.a · NationalGridVerizonPetitionAlbertAvenue
	4.a · PH.ParitySalaryOrdinanceFY2022-2024
	5.a · PH.MinimumResidentialFactorFY2022
	5.b · FY2022 MRF presentation
	5.c · doc00838920211118125648
	6.a · PH.RepealofGovernmentalBodyMeetingTimes
	7.a · PH.C-21-17.465RevereBeachBlvd.
	8.a · PH.C-21-18.HydeStreet
	9.a · CommitteeoftheWholeReprecinctingMapPresentation
	10.a · SPRConditionsforFuneralHomeSpecialPermit
	13.a · SPRConditions44RailroadStreet
	14.a · HBZoningDistrictAmendmentAutoTruckRentalStorage.PlanningBoardAmendment
	15.a · PlanningBoardRecommendation128RevereStreetZoningAmendment
	16.a · Warrant, Special State Primary, Tuesday, December 14, 2021
	17.a · Repurpose of McKinley School Bond Authorization for DPW and Fire Station Projects
	18.a · P. Fahey Appointment
	19.a · R. Brown Appointment
	20.a · ADA Coordinator Special Municipal Employee


